SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES November 3, 1992

Regular meeting of the Waterboro Board of Selectmen.

PRESENT: Chm. Dennis G. Abbott, John C. Monteith, Frank R. Allen, Jr. Also present: Selectmen's Assistant Dwayne Morin.

CORRESPONDENCE:

Copy of memo sent to SAD #57 Area Selectmen re: position statement. DHS changes-state wide tracking system for General Assistance. York County Comm. Action: Schedule for HEAP signups. Corridor Supply Company re: sample of snow fence. Joel Patterson & Assoc. re: billing for audit.

Work plans from Road Commissioner for week of Oct. 26 -30 and Nov 2-6. Bill from Shertleff for salt.

Letter from Karen Lovell re: Binette/Town of Waterboro. Copy of letter sent to John & Donna Almeida re: removal of culvert. Minutes of Parks & Recreation Comm. 10/5/92 meeting. Request from COMBAT for \$50.00 for June 1993 Town Meeting. November issue of the Cable Guide. Fall 1992 issue of Maine Heritage.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES:

DWAYNE MORIN: Dwayne presented the Board the letter that was sent to the Area Selectmen after their meeting. The Area Selectmen were asked to review it and get back to the Board as soon as possible. The next Area Selectmen's Meeting will be held on November 18th. The Board also discussed several issues. Town Report: Board voted to have the Town Report printed in March. All budget requests and committee reports will need to be submitted to the Selectmen's Office by January 1, 1993. Dwayne discussed with the Board a request made by Ray Janson. Ray wanted to know if he could purchase town gravel for his road and old culverts. The road to his house services about 15 houses. Chm. Abbott stated that the selling of town gravel will need Town Meeting approval, a culvert can be purchased through the Town. Also discussed the Almeida culvert. Mr. Almeida has contacted Dwayne to give their side of the story. They had been after Fred Fay to unplug the culvert. When the culvert was lifted it was completely plugged and was not working, so they couldn't see why it had to be put back. Fred stated that he had unplugged the culvert and it was working. Mr. Almeida would like the Town to help with the purchase of the culvert. Mr. Almeida will be in next Tuesday to discuss this with the Board. Also discussed winter salt. Chm. Abbott would like to know why does the Town hire Danny Laskey through Foglio Inc. and not directly to haul the salt. If the Town hired Shurtleff to haul the salt, then Shurtleff would hire Danny to haul it.

Selectmen's mtg. 11/3/92 page 2

Also Dwayne told the Board that Fred has rented a chipper for the work on the New Road. Dwayne was not aware of this until the dealer come in to see if the Towns insurance covered the chipper. This is a rental cost of \$500. This will be a savings on hauling brush. Dwayne also informed the Board that the dam would be lowered in place in the morning. The Board requested Dwayne to go up with the video camera and video the dam being put into place.

Board signed the warrant for payment of bills and payroll.

ADJOURNMENT:

The motion for adjournment was made at 8:00 p.m.

approved: